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Addendum # 2 

 

Gym Floor Repairs and Refinishing 

 

Issue Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 

 

Bids Due: Friday, July 16, 2021 

 
 

*Bidders should provide a list of which projects they are bidding on or indicate in their bid that they are 

bidding on all projects/schools included in the solicitation. The district may award to one or multiple 

bidders based on pricing and capacity. 

 

1. Square footage of existing floor to be sanded / refinished? 

 

i. Carl Lauro – 4,579 sf 

ii. DelSesto – 9,737 sf 

iii. Hopkins Gym A – 3,166 sf 

iv. Hopkins Gym B – 3,158 sf 

v. West – 6,842 sf 

vi. Lima – 5,380 sf 

vii. Mt. Pleasant Large Gym – 6,256 sf 

viii. Mt. Pleasant Small Gym – 2,851 sf 

ix. Bailey – 3,518 sf 

x. Gregorian – 4,420 sf 

xi. Webster – 1,812 sf 

 

2. Design of painting for each school’s courts. 

 

* Each school is currently designed for basketball.  Additional designs are not required. 

 

3. Does the painting for each school include logos? 

 

 * Mt. Pleasant HS large gym is the only area that may require a logo. 

 

4. Does the painting for each school include borders, bench areas, etc?  

 

* No. 
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5. What are the working hours for each school? Normal? Nights? Weekends?  

 

*This is dependent on the specific school and if there is on-going programming.  Generally, during 

the summer, schools may be accessed during normal working hours.  If the work extends into the 

school year then the work must be completed after school hours or on weekends 

 

6. Are the schools to be done one at a time or all at the same time? 

 

* It is preferred that the work be completed prior to September 9, 2021.  It will be up to the 

vendor(s) to plan their work to meet that deadline.   

 

 

 


